FEB 07 198

MEMORANDUM FOR: John T. Collins, Regional Administrator

FROM: G. T. Hubbard, Equipment Qualification Engineer, Equipment
Quaiification Section, Vendor Program Branch

THRU: H. S. Phillips, Chief, Equipment Qualification Section, Vendor
Program Branch
U. Potapovs, Chief, Vendor Program Branch, Division of
Ve dor and Technical Programs

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF PRESENT PER DIEM RATE

In accordance with a memorandum from Angelo S. Puglise, Director, Division of
Accounting, dated February 13, 1980, this is to request a waiver from present
per diem rate of $50.00 per day for the location of Wickliffe, Ohio, in the
Cleveland, Ohio, area to an actual subsistence rate not to exceed the cost

of the motel plus $23.00 per day.

Travel is to an area adjacent to a designated High Rate Geographical Area

(MRGA) (Cleveland) and the subsistence at available facilities are commensurate
with those in the HRGA. The nearest motel with suitable eating facilities costs
$41.25 per night and is 1n Wickliffe, Ohic. This exceeds by more than 10% the
per diem allowance of $27.50 for the motel and, therefore, meets the requirements
of NRC Appendix 1501, Part IV, Annex C,c.(3)(d).

The request for waiver applies to G. T. Hubbard and L. B. Parker.
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G. T. Hubbard, Equipment Qualification
Engineer

Equipment Qualification Section

Vendor Program Branch

cc: B. Kay
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John T. Collins, Regicnal Administrator Date
becc: G. T. Hubbard

Approved:

L. B. Parker
H. S. Phillips
I. Barnes
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